MEMORANDUM

Date:

28 January 99

To:

Mr Ballinger, Plant Manager
From:

Mr Mickey Chelini, Production Engineer
Subject:
Purchase of New Forklift Truck

Regarding the purchase of a new forklift truck, I have gathered relevant information about the different forklifts, and I recommend the Gasoline Forklift based on the following reasons.

Please refer to the attached for more specific information.

Advantages of the Gasoline Forklift over the Electric Forklift

· High Carry Load. It is able to carry a heavier load of 1 ton. This facilitates possible future production expansions.
· High Speed. It can move between stations at a faster speed of 40 mph. This saves a lot of valuable time in transportation.
· Great Hoist Height. It is able to hoist materials to a greater height of 12 feet high.
· Availability of Repair Kits. The repair kits will be more easily available as the factory providing the service is much nearer at 17 miles, and instant repair is thus possible.
· Low Fuel Spending and Repair Cost. Fuel spending and repair cost per year are much lower. This keeps the long term costs low.
· Low Additional Spending. Additional spending (on the ventilation fan and door alteration) is less. This makes installation much cheaper.
· Short Installation Time. Production will be stopped for only two days.
Results

Although the Gasoline Forklift costs slightly more in price and maintenance, these costs will be overrode in the long term. It also has the overwhelming advantages as mentioned above.

Conclusion

I strongly recommend the Gasoline Forklift.

Please inform me if you have any doubts. I will be glad to provide other detailed information if required.

